THE CITY OF

aTONECRES

—GEORGI| A—

CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr.

Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. — District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble — District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4

Vacant — District 5

II.

I11.

IVv.

VI

VII.

VIII.

IX.

XI.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
October 14, 2019
7:00 p.m.
3120 Stonecrest Blvd. Suite 190
Stonecrest, Georgia

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jason Lary

ROLL CALL: Megan Reid, City Clerk

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AWARDS AND HONORS

APPROVAL OF THE COUNCIL AGENDA

MINUTES:

a. Approval of the September 23, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes
b. Approval of the October 03, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes
PRESENTATIONS:

PUBLIC COMMENTS

APPOINTMENTS:

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

a. SLUP- 19-003- 6764 Hillcreek Cove



XII. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Final Plat- Parks of Stonecrest Pod D Phase 1

XIII. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Capital Asset Policy

XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

WHEN AN EXECUTIVE SESSION IS REQUIRED, ONE WILL BE CALLED FOR THE FOLLOWING
ISSUES: 1) PERSONNEL, 2) LITIGATION, 3) REAL ESTATE

XV. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS
XVI. CITY ATTORNEY COMMENTS
XVII. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

XVIII. ADJOURNMENT

Americans with Disabilities Act

The City of Stonecrest does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services,
activities and employment practices.

If you need auxiliary aids and services for effective communication (such as a sign language
interpreter, an assistive listening device or print material in digital format) or reasonable
modification to programs, services or activities contact the ADA Coordinator, Megan Reid, as soon
as possible, preferably 2 days before the activity or event.



THE CITY OF

CTONECREST

GEORGIA

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Minutes from 09/23/2019
() ORDINANCE () POLICY () STATUS REPORT

() DISCUSSIONONLY () RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

Council Meeting: 10-14-2019

SUBMITTED BY: Megan Reid

PURPOSE:

HISTORY:

FACTS AND ISSUES:

OPTIONS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval by Mayor and Council



THE CITY OF

aTONECRES

—GEORGI| A—

CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr.
Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. — District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble — District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4

Vacant — District 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
September 23, 2019
7:00 p.m.
3120 Stonecrest Blvd. Suite 190
Stonecrest, Georgia

I CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jason Lary
11. ROLL CALL: Council Member Jazzmin Cobble was absent .

III. INVOCATION: Invocation was led by Pastor Reamon Price of The Refreshing Place
Ministries.

IV.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
V. AWARDS AND HONORS

1. Mayor Lary recognized Chris Wheeler as the Director of Planning and Zoning.
Mayor Lary also recognized Angela Venable for receiving her drone pilot license.

VI. APPROVAL OF THE COUNCIL AGENDA:
Motion 1- was made by Council Member Rob Turner to add under New Business “A
Resolution To Exercise Their Authority To Reduce The Twenty-Four (24) Month
Time Period For A New Application For Rezoning For 1882 Coffee Road Tract A”

and approve the agenda and was seconded by Council Member Jimmy Clanton.

Motion passed unanimously.

VII. MINUTES:



VIII.

IX.

XI.

Motion 2- was made by Council Member George Turner to approve the Council
Meeting Minutes from September 9, 2019 and Council Member Jimmy Clanton gave
the second..

Motion passed unanimously.

PRESENTATIONS:
None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

e Jeremy Scott- would like to see paving on Lacy Lane and Tadmore Lane. Code
Enforcement doing a great job and he would like to see more sweeps.

e Joyce Walker- Thanked the Mayor and Council for the paving on Thompson
Mill Road.

e Dave Marcus- Would like the Mayor and Council to publish attainable goals
and timelines in more detail than the Comp Plan.
e Geraldine Champion- Concerns about the safety of the Public Park on Salemn
Road and also has concerns about city expenses
e Renee Cail — Concerns about the Overlay District for Tier 3 and 4
APPOINTMENTS:

Mayor Jason Lary appointed Bernard Smith to the Education Committee.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
SLUP 19-003 6764 Hill Creek Cove

Motion 3- was made by Council Member Jimmy Clanton to open the Public Hearing
and seconded by Council Member Rob Turner.

Motion passed unanimously.
There were no proponents for this SLUP 19-003.
Public that spoke in Opposition:

Jamal Solange
Darion Cole
Bernard Knight
Dave Marcus

Motion 4- was made by Council Member George Turner to close the Public Hearing
and was seconded by Council Member Rob Turner.



XII.

Motion passed unanimously.

Motion 5- was made by Council member Jimmy Clanton to defer the decision of
SLUP-19-003 to October 14, 2019 and a second was provided by Council Member
George Turner.

Motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. A Resolution To Exercise Their Authority To Reduce The Twenty-Four (24)
Month Time Period For A New Application For Rezoning For 1882 Coffee
Road Tract A

Motion 6- was made by Council Member George Turner to approve the Resolution as
read and a second was provided by Council Member Jimmy Clanton.

Motion passed unanimously.

XIII. OLD BUSINESS:

XIV.

1. Resolution of the City Council of the City of Stonecrest, Georgia to Support the
2020 Complete Census Count

Motion 7- was made by Council Member George Turner to approve the Resolution as
read and was seconded by Council Member Rob Turner.

Motion passed unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

WHEN AND EXECUTIVE SESSION IS REQUIRED, ONE WILL BE CALLED FOR THE
FOLLOWING ISSUES: 1) PERSONNEL, 2) LITIGATION, 3) REAL ESTATE

XV.

XVI.

None.

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:
No comments.

CITY ATTORNEY COMMENTS:
No comments

XVII. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS:



Council Member George Turner Invited the public to Arabia Mountain on October 12
for a 5K Run for Breast Cancer Awareness

Council Member Jimmy Clanton- On September 29, 2019 at 2:30pm at the New
Covenant Church he will be holding a meeting to discuss the Economic Development in
Stonecrest.

Will have the District 1- Community Leaders Meeting meeting on the 1% Saturday in
October at the AEI Start Up Factory from 10:00am -12:30pm.

Council Member Rob Turner- Invited the Public to join him at the Lou Walker Center on
October 1

Mayor Jason Lary- Will be available to speak at neighborhoods and if anyone is
interested please contact Iris Settles or Al Franklin to schedule
XVIII. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion 8- was made by Jimmy Clanton to adjourn the Council Meeting and a second
was provided by Council Member George Turner.

Motion passed unanimously.

Read and adopted in the regular meeting of the City Council held on this
day of ,2019.

Mayor Jason Lary

ATTEST:

Megan P. Reid, City Clerk



_Ar~ah

THE CITY OF

CTONECREST

GEORGIA

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Minutes from 10/03/2019
() ORDINANCE () POLICY () STATUS REPORT

() DISCUSSIONONLY () RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

Council Meeting: 10-14-2019

SUBMITTED BY: Megan Reid

PURPOSE:

HISTORY:

FACTS AND ISSUES:

OPTIONS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval by Mayor and Council



THE CITY OF

aTONECRES

—GEORGI| A—

CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr.
Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. — District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble — District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4

Council Member Diane Adoma — District 5

SPECIAL CALLED COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
October 03, 2019
6:00 p.m.
3120 Stonecrest Blvd. Suite 190
Stonecrest, Georgia

I CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jason Lary
1I. ROLL CALL: Council Member Jazzmin Cobble was absent.

III. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

WHEN AND EXECUTIVE SESSION IS REQUIRED, ONE WILL BE CALLED FOR THE
FOLLOWING ISSUES: 1) PERSONNEL, 2) LITIGATION, 3) REAL ESTATE

Motion 1- was made by Council Member Rob Turner to go into Executive Session for
Real Estate and seconded by Council Member George Turner.

Motion passed unanimously.

Motion 2- was made by Mayor Jason Lary to approve the wire transfer of the final
90% for the purchase of the 66 acres on Fairington Road with the Conservation
Easement and was seconded by Council Member Rob Turner.

Motion passed unanimously.

Motion 3- was made by Mayor Jason Lary to approve sending $105,000 earnest
money to begin the due diligence for the purchase of the Sears Roebuck building with
SPLOST Funds for a Public Safety Building and transfer the remainder of the funds
once the due diligence is complete and was seconded Council Member Jimmy
Clanton.

Motion passed unanimously.

IV. ADJOURNMENT:



Motion 16- was made by Mayor Jason Lary to adjourn the Called Meeting at 7:15pm
and a second was provided by Council Member Jimmy Clanton.

Motion passed unanimously.

Read and adopted in the regular meeting of the City Council held on this
day of ,2019.

Mayor Jason Lary

ATTEST:

Megan P. Reid, City Clerk



_yeaiy

THE CITY OF

alONECREST

GEORGIA

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Ordinance for Special Land Use Permit
SLUP-19-003 (6764 Hill Creek Cove)

( ) ORDINANCE ( ) POLICY ( ) STATUS REPORT
( ) DISCUSSION ONLY ( ) RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

Date Submitted: 10/11/19 Work Section: Council Meeting: 10/14/2019

SUBMITTED BY: Christopher Wheeler Planning and Zoning Direc@&)/

PURPOSE: Special Land Use Permit to operate a personal care home for three (3)
individuals or less

HISTORY: This application was originally to be heard at the September 23™ City
Council meeting but was deferred to the October 14™ City Council meeting to allow the
applicant more time to address issues with staff. The application was heard at the
September 4™ Planning Commission meeting. The applicant requested a Special Land
Use Permit to operate a personal care home. The Planning Commission recommends
approval with conditions.

OPTIONS: Approve; Deny; or make Alternative conditions

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Planning Commission recommended approval of SLUP-19-003 with conditions at the
September 4" meeting.

ATTACHMENTS:

#1 10/11/19 Staff Report

#2 10/11/19 Application

#3  10/11/19 Power Point Presentation



A~~G 4

THE CITY OF =

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

MEETING DATE: September 4™, 2019

Petition Number:
Applicant:
Owner:

Project Location:
District:
Acreage:
Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

GENERAL INFORMATION

SLUP ]9;003

Lisa Foster and Belinda Brunson

Sonya Taylor

6764 Hill Creek Cove Stonecrest Ga 30038
District 1

0.3 Acres

Residential Med Lot (R-100)

Residential Med Lot (R-100)

The applicant is requesting a Special Land Use Permit (SLUP) to operate
a Personal Care Home up to six (6) residents within in an R-100
(Medium Lot Residential) District, in accordance with Chapter 27-
Article 4.1 Use Table and Sections 4.2.41. B of Stonecrest Zoning Code.

Proposed Development/Request:

Staff Recommendations:

Planning Commission:

Approval with Conditions

Approval with Conditions

SLUP-19-003



———— THE CITY OF

STONECAE

GEORGIA
PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
Zoning Map

B oMty

1915 Lige Comilin 1}

Sl i B e e

ZONING CASE: SLUP-19-003

ADDRESS: 6764 Hill Creek Cove
CURRENT ZONING: R-100 (Residential Med Lot)
FUTURE LAND USE: Suburban

o 0o1zs 0.025 mi
S, E S —

Subject Site

SLUP-19-003



THE CITY OF =

STONECHEST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

Aerial Map

ZONING CASE: SLUP-19-003

ALCEESS: 6764 Hill Creek Cove
CURREMT ZONING. R-100 (Residential Med Lot) ) _
FUTURE LAND USE: Suburban Subject Site

c.on2s 0.025

SLUP-19-003



= THE CITY OF =

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

Future Land Use Map

ADDRESS: 6764 Hill Creek Cove

CURRENT ZONING: R-100 (Residential Med Lot)
FUTURE LAND USE: Suburban Subject Site

0 0.0125 0,025 mi
| EERFESRNAUL, F—.

SLUP-19-003



"

—————— THE CITY OF =

aTONECRES

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

PROJECT OVERVIEW

Location

The subject property, 6764 Hill Creek Cove, is in the
Rogers Crossing Subdivision. The subject site sits
existing single-family residence. The subject property is
approximately 0.7 mile south of Rogers Lake and S.
Deshon intersection. Access is available via the existing
driveway on Hill Creek Cove Road. The subject
property is surround by single-family homes.

§
1
£
X

Background

Currently, the property maintains its original zoning R-
100 (Med Lot) classification and the property has 2,831
square foot single story frame house. The property and
the surrounding area were developed in 2009 as part of a
planned community. The property can be characterized
as even across the property.

SLUP-19-003



= THE CITY OF

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

Existing Elevations

Special Land Use Permit Request

The applicant is requesting a Special Land Use Permit to a personal care home. The subject location will house three
individuals with an applicant living in the home. The applicant will provide active daily living and recreational activities
for the residents.

Neighborhood Meeting

Property owners within 500 feet of the subject property were mailed notices of the propose special land use permit
application. The community meeting was held July 157 at 6:30 pm at the subject property. The main concerns of the
residents were the amount of traffic the use will generate and what type of residents would live at the property.

S5LUP-15-003



—— THE CITY OF =———

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

STANDARDS OF REVIEW

A,

Adequacy of the size of the site for the use contemplated and whether or not the adequate land area is
available for the proposed use including the provision of all required yards, open space, off-street parking,
and all other applicable requirements of the zoning district in which the use is proposed to be located.

The approximately 2,831 square foot residence on 0.5 acres is adequate for the operation of the personal care
home.

Compatibility of the proposed use with adjacent properties and land uses and with other properties and
land uses in the district.

The proposed personal care home for three (3) person is compatible with another single-family residence Panola
Road. There will be no outside physical changes to the existing single-family structure or signage indicating the
use is personal care home.

Adequacy of public services, public facilities, and utilities to serve the proposed use.

The subject property is located in an established single-family residential neighborhood, it appears that there are
adequate public services, public facilities, and utilities to serve the proposed personal care home.

Adequacy of the public street on which the use is proposed to be located and whether or not there is
sufficient traffic-carrying capacity for the use proposed so as not to unduly increase traffic and create
congestion in the area.

Hill Creek Cove is a collector road, the Planning Staff believes little or no impact on the public streets or traffic in
the area.

Whether existing land uses located along access routes to the site will be adversely affected by the character
of the vehicles or the volume of traffic generated by the proposed use.

The traffic of the vehicles generated by the proposed use will not adversely impact existing land uses along access
routes to the sites.

Adequacy of ingress and egress to the subject property and to all proposed buildings, structures, and uses
thereon, with particular reference to pedestrian and automotive safety and convenience, traffic flow and

control, and access in the event of a fire or another emergency.

The existing residential structure on the site is accessed by vehicles via existing curb cut with a driveway on
Panola Road. Emergency vehicles can access the site from the existing driveway.

Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of noise,
smoke, odor, dust, or vibration generated by the proposed use.

SLUP-19-003



— THE CITY OF

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

The proposed use may not create an adverse impact upon any adjoining single-family land uses by reason of
noise, smoke, odor, dust or vibration,

Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of the hours
of operation of the proposed use.

Per the information submitted with the application, the applicant intends to run an adult care facility with three
residents.

Whether the proposed use will ereate adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of the
manner of operation of the proposed use.

The operation of the personal care home of three (3) residents will not affect the adjoining single-family residence
on Panola Road. The site will operate basically as a single-family residence with the owner/operator is required to

reside at the property.

Whether the proposed use is otherwise consistent with the requirements of the zoning district classification
in which the use is proposed to be located.

The proposed use is otherwise consistent with the requirement of the zoning district classification in which the use
is proposed to be located

Whether the proposed use is consistent with the policies of the comprehensive plan.
The subject property is in the Suburban Neighborhood Character area designated by the 2035 Comprehensive
Land Use Plan. The proposed use is listed as primary land use and is consistent with the policies of the character

area, However, there is an existing personal care home located to the south of the subject property

Whether the proposed use provides for all required buffer zones and transitional buffer zones where
required by the regulations of the zoning district in which the use is proposed to be located.

Transitional buffers are not required.

. Whether there is adequate provision of refuse and service areas.

An adequate refuse area will be provided.
Whether the length of time for which the special land use permit is granted should be limited in duration.

Staff believes there isn’t a compelling reason to limit the special land use duration as the applicant appears to be
the only personal care home within the vicinity,

SLUP-18-003



= THE CITY OF =

aTONECREST

GEORGI A

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

Whether the size, scale, and massing of proposed buildings are appropriate in relation to the size of the
subject property and in relation to the size, scale, and massing of adjacent and nearby lots and buildings.

The personal care home would be in an existing residential structure which is consistent in size, scale and massing
with adjacent surrounding single-family residence in the area.

Whether the proposed use will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological
resources.

This use will not adversely affect any historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources.

Whether the proposed use satisfies the requirements contained within the supplemental regulations for
such special Iand use permit.

Personal Care homes must provide at least four (4) parking spaces within a driveway, garage or carport and must
comply with any appliance requirement in Article 6 - Parking. The subject site meets this requirement.

Whether the proposed use will create a negative shadow impact on any adjoining lot or building as a result
of the proposed building height.

Adjacent and surrounding residential properties are one-story frame structures which are the same as the existing
residence on the site. There will be no negative show impact on any adjoining lot.

Whether the proposed use would be consistent with the needs of the neighborhood or the community as a
whole, be compatible with the neighborhood, and would not be in conflict with the overall objective of the

comprehensive plan.

The proposed use would be consistent with the needs of the community as a whole, as it appears there are no
immediate personal care homes within the immediate area.

SLUP-19-003



THE CITY OF :

aTONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

RECOMMENDATION

Base on the findings and conclusions, it appears the applicant does meet all the criteria for approval. Therefore, staff
recommends APPROVAL of SLUP-19-003 with the following conditions;

Do —

o

Limit the use of personal care home only to three (3) persons.

Access shall be limited to the existing curb cut off Hill Creek Cove Drive.

All refuse containers shall be screened from public view except during pick up.

No identification sign for personal care home shall be posted on the property.

Owner/Operator must live on the property according to the supplemental regulations cited in the Stonecrest
Zoning Ordinance Sec. 4.2.31 and 4.2.41.

The applicants shall secure the necessary certification by the State of Georgia and the necessary business license,
building permits and certification of occupancy for three people from the city of Stonecrest.

The Special Land Use Permit shall be issued to Lisa Foster and Belinda Brunson (operator) for the operation of a
personal care home and shall not be transferable.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMNEDATION

At the September 4", 2019 public hearing, the Planning Commisson recommend APPROVAL of the Special Land Use
Permit SLUP-19-003 with the following enumerated conditions.

T R S

Limit the use of personal care home only to three (3) persons.

Access shall be limited to the existing curb cut off Hill Creek Cove Drive.

All refuse containers shall be screened from public view except during pick up.

No identification sign for personal care home shall be posted on the property.

Owner/Operator must live on the property according to the supplemental regulations cited in the Stonecrest
Zoning Ordinance Sec. 4.2.31 and 4.2.41.

The applicants shall secure the necessary certification by the State of Georgia and the necessary business license,
building permits and certification of occupancy for three people from the city of Stonecrest.

The Special Land Use Permit shall be issued to Lisa Foster and Belinda Brunson (operator) for the operation of a
personal care home and shall not be transferable.

SLUP-15-003



Nt SLUI9 -000006

— Nl QY OF —

A
STONEEAEST T leiond 6 1417

GEORGIA

Special Land Use Permit

e H ¥
Application 5?/ U»’-/" - Y- 005

B e Ulga T Fostor
=i - ¢ 7
il Adoress O X &b{mud,t S (HoNE Mpuntain GH 3008 7 ~ 4
= EEnE Fax: email S o VN Q - Comp
%"g Owner’s Name: e
B Owner's Address:
hone: (oA~ 20 085 = [eman & o PON @ LR
Property Address: \0'1'@”‘. “‘“ M QDUQ.LJ\’I'\DV“&- I Acreage:
Parcel ID:

Current Zoning Classification: Qﬁ’—S\ C)QV\'-\- iol — &MKQ &WN\H /\)SDmU
Proposed Use of Property: ?QX S0 m\ CF}

Is this development and/or request sgeking any incentives or tax abatement through the City of Stonecrest or any entity that can grant such waivers, incentives,
and/or abatements? O Yes No

Information

Property Information: \ ‘NOU-‘:d lﬂQ. X(D \I\[),\M, O ?@TQO“Q\ QQ(C Ju‘(ﬁmt
not_more Mhan dhwee Senw®s

Information

To the best of my knowledge, this variance application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, | understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Stonecrest Zoning
Ordinance.

Applicant’s Name: L.ISG\ “ ED{E',!

Applicant’s Signature: £ X W Date: / / :
ool I8 G 1419
Gnf
Swarn to and subscrib&d before me this ___ O~ ~ Dayof __ 3 LR 20‘\“] ;. tiy,

Affiddavit

I
— St B7s 7
Notary Public: S‘Dn\{ﬁ ‘b —Isum §c_-, ;{{\SSIOﬁ;: ,@”/%
~ =
Signature: \S g Lp § F FE % 2
=S oy B . 2
My A Skt 3 ikE
My Commission Expires: (| F;'(.l J_gw Z i, 2020 / 5
Z xd S
[0 Application Fee [ Sign Fee El Legal Fee ?f,/:fb'-ff’pmee??f"\og
20, 88 N
Fee: $ | Payment: L] cash H check L1cc [ patédy, BY PU“\\\\‘
T

I Approved LI Approved with Conditions LI Denied | Date:

08-03-2017

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 ® www.stonecrestga.gov Page 8 of 17



gl

THE €T OF

STONECREST

GEORGIA

Applicant/Petitioner
Notarized Certification

Petitioner states under cath that: (1) he/she is the executor or Attorney-In-Fact under a Power-of- Attorney
for the owner (attach a copy of the Power-of-Attorney letter and type name above as “Owner”); (2) he/she
has an option to purchase said property (attach a copy of the contract and type name of owner above as
“Owner”); (3) he/she has an estate for years which permits the petitioner to apply (attach a copy of lease and
type name of owner above as “Owner”).

ya) i ) ;
signaturg Y47 > Sl ~ WAL
Address:oﬁ's( &f\&ad& \5} ]Citv, State:‘b&u“‘ Wu\m\ ZipHOoR)
phonf Y04 ) U2~ OB\%

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of. , 20

P
a
=
S
&=
ded
(1]
Q.
T
-
=
S
-g..

Notary Public:

Signature: Date:
Address; City, State: Zip:

Phone:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of ;20

Attorney / Agent

Notary Public:

3120 Stonecrest Blvd, e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 » www.stonecrestga.gov Page 10 of 17



iy
STOMEGEST
Campaign Disclosure Statement -

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest
Planning Commission?

O Yyes #No

Signature'(%@)m C,xéj[}d
Address:w"q M el Cove ,‘\% Libhonia G 3005&
Date:‘—}unt \ ZD [01

Owner

Applicant /

If you answered yes above, please complete the following section:

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. » Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 17



Nt Ci1Y 01 ——

STONELRE

GEORGIA

odkothe ol
documek

The owner and petitioner acknowledge that this Land Use Petition application form is correct and complete,
By completing this form, all owners of the subject property certify authorization of the filing of the application

Property Owner(s)
Notarized Certification

and authorization of an applicant or agent to act on their behalf in the filing of the application including all
subsequent application amendments.

Slgnature:

Date:

Address:

City, State:

Zip:

Phone:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

Notary Public:

day of

, 20

Signature:

Date:

Address:

City, State:

Zip:

Phone;

{if Applicab

Property Owner

Property Ovmer {tf

Applicablel

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. » Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 = www.stonecrestga.gov

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

day of

, 20

Notary Public:

Signature:

Date:

Address:

City, State:

Zip:

Phone:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

day of

, 20

Notary Public:

Qo Oahed docu mevd -

Page 9 of 17




/(SIgnatu@' 14

S T
by / dee| / Jr”
(Printed Name) Y,

State of Georgl
County of

This, Instrument was acknowledged before me this [”f day of Ma#“("/L
20/ é , by ( Jdn o (Name of Signer).

\/ Personally Known
Produced identification

Type and # of ID 4480888805,
Shet
JnS 55
ik
ignature of Notary) = % ,
% O /
D, e B
1, COUNTE
ﬁ Yanted Songers “etggy IS

(Name of Notary Typed, Stamped, or Printed)
Notary Public, State of Georgla



M W UV V) B AN DI Fe S W o AN 5L LT UURS B LR BN Y

This rental agreement is made by and between Sonya Taylor (hereinafter referred fo as Lessor)
and Lisa Foster (hereinafter referred to as Lessee).

1. PREMISES:

(a) The common description is 6764 Hill Creek Cove, Lithonia GA 30058, in the county of
DeKalb.

(b) Lessee has inspected the leased premises and accepts same for occupancy in
its "AS IS" condition. Neither Lessor nor any agent or representative of Lessor
has made any warranty or mis-representation with respect to the lease premises and
Lessor knows of no defects of a magnitude significant enough to necessitate
disclosure herein.

2. TERM:
(a) The term of this lease/rental agreement shall commence on March 1, 2019 and ends on
March 1, 2020 unless terminated earlier in accordance with the provisions of
this agreement.

(b) Lessee agrees to make monthly payments of $1,400.00 during the first six
months and thereafier $1,500.00 per month through the duration of this agreement.
Payments are to be received on or before the 5th day of each month, for the leased
premises at the address of the Lessor set forth in this agreement for the term
of this agreement.

(¢c) Ifrentis not received by midnight on the 5th of the month there will be a $75.00 late fee.
3. PERMITTED USES:
Lessee may use the leased premises as a multi- family residence.
4, PROHIBITED USES;

Lessee shall not do or permit anything to be done in or about the leased
premises that in any way increases the existing rate of or affects any fire or other
insurance on the leased premises or any of its contents, or that causes a cancellation of
any insurance policy covering the leased premises or any. of its contents. Lessee shall not
use the leased premises in any way that will conflict with any law, statute, or ordinance,
government rule or regulation now in force or which may later be enacted or
promulgated.



YoJ, U LINOLLINAIND,

Lessee shall not make or cause to be made any type of alteration or
improvement without consent of Lessor/Seller.

6. LIENS:
Lessee shall keep the leased premises and the property on which the
leased premises are situated free from any liens arising out of any work performed,
materials furnished or obligations incurred by Lessee.

7. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING:
Lessee shall not assign, transfer, mortgage pledge, hypothecate or otherwise
encumber this lease agreement or any part of it. Lessee shall not sublet the
leased premises or any part of them. Any assignment or subletting shall terminate
this agreement and lease.

8. WAIVER OF CLAIMS:

Lessor shall not be liable to Lessee and Lessee waives all
claims against Lessor for any injury or damage to any person or property in or
about the leased premises by or from any cause whatsoever.

9. HOLD HARMLESS:

Lessee shall hold Lessor harmless from and defend Lessor

against any and all claims or liability for any injury or damage to any person or
property when such injury or damage shall be caused or alleged, to be caused, in part
or in whole by the act or negligence or fault of the Lessee, their agents,

servants, employees or invitees.

10. INSURANCE:

Lessor has prepaid homeowners insurance policy for the initial 12 months of this
agreement.and agrees to maintain the same insurance policy throughout the duration of this
agreement,

11. UTILITIES:

Lessee shall pay for all water, gas, heat, light, power, phone, service and
all other services and utility services supplied fo the leased premises.

12, MAINTENANCE:
Lessee, at their sole cost, shall maintain the leased premises and every part of them in

good and sanitary condition, and shall repair all damages resulting from use by the Lessee or any
person caused to be on the leased premises by the Lessee.



Lessor shall pay before delinquency, all property taxes assessed during
this agreement.

14. ENTRY BY LESSOR:

Lessor reserves and shall at all times have the right to enter the leased
premises to inspect them. Lessor shall giver Lessee reasonable
notice before making any such entry.

15. HOLDING OVER:

If, with Lessor's consent, Lessee holds possession of the leased premises after the term of
this agreement, Lessee shall become a tenant from month to month.

16. DEFAULT BY LESSEE:

The occutrence of any of the following shall constitute material default and
breach of this agreement:

(a) The abandonment or vacaied of the leased premises by Lessee.

(b) Any failure by Lessee to make scheduled monthly payments or
to make any other payment required to be made by the Lessee under this agreement.

(c) A failure by Lessee o observe and perform any other provisions
of this agreement that is to be observed or performed by Lessee.

(d) In case of any such default by Lessee, then in addition to any
other remedies available to Lessor at law or in equity, Lessor shall have the immediate
option to terminate this agreement and all rights of Lessee,

17. NOTICES :

All communications, notices of any kind that either party may be required or may desire
to give to the other party shall be made in writing and dent to the following addresses:

LESSOR: Sonya Taylor
926 Emerson Ave, SE
Atlanta, Ga. 30316

LESSEE: Lisa Foster
6764 Hill Creek Cove
Lithonia, Ga. 30316



10, WLLOULLLANLAIULD.

This agreement is governed by the laws of the state of Georgia
and any question arising under it shall be construed or determined according
to such law.

Lessor and Lessee have executed this agreement the day and year
written above.

LESSOR: LESSEE:

By ALt 74 Qﬁj&/

Lisa Foster



Lisa Foster

987 Brigade st
Stone Mountain , GA 30087
Shawpch@gmail.com

June 12, 2019

City of Stonecrest
3120 Stonecrest Blvd
Stonecrest, GA30087

City of Stonecrest,

My name is Lisa Foster. I have being living in the Stone Mountain community since 1999
with my twin daughters Chanell Wilson and Chantell Sanders. They both attended and
graduated from Stephenson HS top of their class. Shortly thereafter, my brother
Federico moved to Lithonia, and met his wife Nicky and now are raising their young
children Rian and Nolan. My mother Cheryl, sister Monica, and her son Francisco also
moved from New York Gity and made Lithonia their home for the past ten years. We
have made Stonecrest our community and build our life here. I am a registered Nurse
working in this community for the past 20 years. What I have learned and seen is lack of
Personal Care Home for our seniors.

I am proposing to put a personal care home at 6764 Hill Greek Cove, Lithonia for three
or less seniors. A home that can provide seniors with warmth, comfortable , modern, safe
environment with 24 hours assistance to each one. A home where they can maintained
their dignity, where they have a voice and choices in their lives. Most important, live in
the comfort of a home.

Belinda Brunson will be living in the home and I will be directly involve in all aspect of
up keep of the property, insuring resident safety, and following every law in running a
personal care home by The State of Georgia.

Sincerely yours,




City of Stonecrest: SLUP Criteria

A, There is adequate space for all area listed

B, Yes it is compatible with adjacent property and use

C, The home will not interfere with public services or utility

D, The property drive way is equipped for 4 car but only one car will
be at the property. And will not cause any street congestion.

E, There will be no increase or additional interference with public
traffic

F, Will not cause any interference or obstruction with emergency
vehicle, pedestrian entrance or it's safety and convenience.

G, Will not cause any nuisance to adjacent property because it will
operate as a personal care home for the elderly

H, Will not cause increase in noise level, the home will be and
peaceful

I, Will not impact adjacent home. Property will be used for daily family
use,

J, Yes it will be used for residential use

K, Yes it will be used for policy intended

L, Yes it will be

M, Yes it is

N, There should not be a limit because it will be the permanent home
of the elderly

0, Yes size is appropriate for use

P, No it will not and has not

Q, Yes, it is residential land and was created for single family use. And
we are asking for a permit to change the single family home use into a
PCH

R, No, We will not alter the height of the home, As it is the standard of
a single family home equal to homes within the area. Therefore not
creating as negative shadow.

S, No, because PCH are currently being guided by the city of
Stonecrest as to the numbered of PCH allowed within the distant of
each other. Therefore, my single personal care home will not have the
ability to generate a rapid increase in PCH within my area.

T, Yes it will be

Lisa Foster & Belinda Brunson



Shaw Personal Care Home
6764 Hill Creek Cove
Lithonia, GA. 30058

June 20, 2019

Lisa Foster Owner
Belinda Brunson Co-Owner

Greeting Neighbor,
On Sunday June 30" *19 3:00PM We will be hosting a neighbor

meeting at the location stated above for discussion of opening a
personal care home in our neighborhood. Please feel frce to

attend to voice your approval or disapproval,

Thank you in advance!
Lisa Foster & Belinda Brunson

AL Bo—



Clear

2t (US) =
Messurement Rezult

| Fa

2,150.4 Feet (US)

(]

x|

764 Hil Creek Cove




Last Updaled: 47232018

Seocch. Seo. Selecl

°
O
U
N
o
o
o
0

34 Soarch Rosulls for: Privale Home Care Providers Wilhin 5 Mllos Of 764 Hill Creek Cava




ummaormwm.msm‘r
IS SUBECT EASEMENTS AND
RIGHTS~CF—WAY FUBLIC OR PRIVATE.

] ON THIS MAP/PLAT
REPRESENT FIELD CONDITIONS BY
EVIDENCE OF APPARENT P! PINS
FOUND, OLD & EST) LINES, OLD WALL

GOVERNING
JREE SYMBOLS ARE NOT TO SCALE. TREE SYMBOLS
POSITION OF TREE & ARE MOT THE

CRITICAL ROOT ZONE

PORTIONS OF THIS PLAN ARE SCHEMATIC (N NATURE

MDHAVENOTBmin LOCATED BY
METHODS. NO RELIANCE

UPON THE ACCURACES OF THE SIZE, SHAPE NOR

LOCATION OF THE PLANMMETRICS SHOWN HEREGH

SHALL BE AFORDED [N ANY MANNER.

gagg
i
“§3
:
]
g

gg;;fg;:g%“ﬂﬁf
555;%&? :
g
7y

B

:

g

i

g

MAGNETIC
—

HILL CREEK COVE ~ 50’ R/W

27 BO/EC

100.00'

NO* 08" 38"E

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
HUl Crock Cow
Lihonla, GA 30058

LAND AREA:
15018 SF
0345 AC

PLAT PREPARED FOR:
6764 HILL CREEK

COVE
LOT154  BLOGKC PHASEZ ROGERS
LAND LOT 131 18th DISTRICT

BY:
DcKALE COUNTY, GEDRGIA [FiEWD DATE:  6—04—2010 [Ns
S_msswmct.sun.stmunmsom

mrmmmm [onam pie:_c—oszmio e e .
= PLAT ALL MATTERS ©F TILE ARE Aag.srmm nfolSurveySystemaAtiantacom
REFERENCE: DEEDM 1‘9508. P.Aﬁm EXCIPTED ~ ROT FOR RECORDMG | Col] 678—-551-6084 ~ Offica 404—780—-0010

THE FIELD DATA UPON VATICH THIS PLAT /5 BASED HAS A GLOSURE OF 1 FOOT IN ANGULAR EFROR OF
25 SECONDS PER ANCLE POINT AND WAS ADAUSTED USING THE LEAST SQUARES oo TS PLAT HAS BERN Cates
ULATED FOR CLOSURE D FIUND 7O B ACCURATE T 1 00T B 40,000 FEET, A ELECTRONIC TUTAL STATON WS
USED N THE PREPARATION OF THIS PLAT. NO STATE PLANE MONUMENT FOUND WITHIN 500" OF THIS PROPERTY.

THIS SURVEY WAS IN CONFORMITY WTH THE TECHNICAL STAHDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN CECRGIA
Bmmﬂmm1m~7ﬂmﬁmﬁ*ﬂEWA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR
ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN THE GECRGIA PLAT ACT QC.GA 15-6-87.

3 S8" 58' 14" 150.00"

. 358 o0 -
&
[2Y]
NG DR d
o

—

=
©
B
[=]
&
w

P8 5 L2

REF =183

N89" 53' 43"W 150.07' ®













>—(‘-“7

S
i L]

L

f’j‘/_[

fﬂl
— ‘i/-_.f

\

l'i

"'l.l'l."l:'l!.l! 'Eliil










- g iﬂ

ETI]NEIIHEET

G EORGIA

September 4™ 2019

Planning Commission
Public Hearing




seswm—— THE CITY OF --—44—

STONECREST

G EORGIA

SLUP-19-003

6764 Hill Creek Cove, Stonecrest
GA 30038




Petition Information

APPLICANT: Lisa Foster and Belinda Brunson
LOCATION: 6764 Hill Creek Cove
ACREAGE: 0.3 acres

REQUEST: The applicant is requesting a Special Land Use
Permit (SLUP) to operate a personal care home up three (3)
residents.



Background Information

Location

The subject property, 6764 Hill Creek Cove, is in the
Rogers Crossing Subdivision. The subject site sits
existing single-family residence. The subject property is
approximately 0.7 mile south of Rogers Lake and S.
Deshon intersection. Access is available via the existing
driveway on Hill Creek Cove Road. The subject
property is surround by single-family homes.

Background

Currently, the property maintains its original zoning R-
100 (Med Lot) classification and the property has 2,831
square foot single story frame house. The property and
the surrounding area were developed in 2009 as part of a
planned community. The property can be characterized
as even across the property.

£
-




urvey

UNES, SHRUS & HEDGE UNE, HOUSE LOCATIONS,
ETC.) THEY MAY CIFFER AHD BE M CONTENTION
EVIDEMCE FOUND AT THE COUNTY

T WAS MADE BENERIT
THIS MAP, WTHOUT THE oF
ﬂmﬁu . EASEMENTS AND
MAY E0ST WHOH EENEFT AND
THIS \ \T IS SUBJECT
TO REVISIONS AND UPDATE UPON PT OF SAlD
TITLE COMMITWENT.
BULDING UKES SHOWH

HO BETERMINATICN OF FLOCO HAZARD HAS BEEN MADE FCR

by iz

NOTE: AL ITEMS I THSS LECEND MAY NOT APPEAR G TH'S PLAT.

355 Aok beED

Eﬁm,w - N/¥ NOW OR FORMERLY
BUMONG (ETBACK) LME p - pLAT

P ouuED roa mn%

CTP CRMP T0° PFE FOUMD  poc. PONT OF COMMECEMENT

D DEED (DCOK/PACE) R RADUS

B B e ey MY BTy

I i T s RoF :lg/:rmmumm-n

PP IRON FIN FOUND = 12 IooRcHe BAR OT

i i S SAHTAY SEWER EASEMINT

1 tAS Lo LNE SSCD SANTARY SEWER CLEANCUT

MAGNETIC
E—

HILL CREEK COVE ~ 50' R/W

27'¢ Be/BC

t_iu:mlwm PLAT PREPARED FOR:
4 Hil
Ui, o Soass” 6764 HILL CREEK
COVE
iy B 10T 15 BLCOKC FHASE 2 SUSOMSON ROGOTS CROSSIG
i KD LT 131 T8t GeTRICT o
DeKALS COUNTY, GEDRGIA |RELD DATE: 042018 s [7]
“l?.,ﬂm‘ 'mg‘ s LOGATED 14 STONEGREST DRANN DATE_-06-2010 |55 | 5168 b Py x-S s Bhene b ooy
m ' REFERENCE: % HOOK _1480€. .;.IE 423 o — g‘u‘no-em-u‘u =~ Offlcs -760-0010
THE FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS A CLOSURE CF 1 30,000+ FEET, A ANGULAR ERROR
OST= M428 FonmSE gy PER ANGLE. PGT AND WAS A USHG THE SauARES i THIS PLAT HAS bk
ZONNGR=100 ULATED FUR CLOSURE AND FOUND TO 6 ACCURATE TO 1 FOOT IN 40,000 FEET. AN ELECTRGMIC TOTAL STATION WAS
uﬂhﬁmmﬂmu’mmtmsm‘mmmmmwswmm
e 2 rmmm%'”—7ﬂ’“mmﬂm¥mwwﬂwm = A
e ENGNEERS ARD FORTH M THE GECRGIA PLAT ACT O.G.GA. 15-5-87,
SBY" 58" 14"E 150.000 @
— 358
~ 204
o er
k- =}
b2 &
3 —— g
=] =
=
=
o ©
% -
b o
g [=]
& o
g 7]
-
E - 183
NB9" 53 43"W 15007 @&




Additional Information

L Print Map 55 Geographic Boundsry Layers ~ =% Distance Measurement Tools ~ @' Add Geocoder Hide Markars | Add Weather Layer
r 32 Search Results for: Privato Home Caro Providors Within 5 Miles OF 6764 Hill Creek Cove, Lithonia Ga

“Car Repair & ST El s
it — =
Map Satellite . vion & < i o
ssaciates @ The Harvest Tabernacle :
L w4 Churchin Jamaica B i
L & peshon o B 2 Sk O i !
g & Re
3
=
Poar cir Rt fag, i =
¥ sy VA
a o
& ,, J
fiwelit Ceook R E “‘\‘.\ e
& 3 Kidze Place Incorporated 69
Gospel Gongert e
Enterprise \
> Ruyers Cronuing Dr  fagers C105800G Dr
5 =
retrest® =
" =
P
y ¥ Detctolion o7 E o
Gougle <&

True Witness @@
= Map date S0V ofuss Repon s map sror |

o : 3
I <o hide columns

Facility Mame
o CONTENT HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC

=| ZipCode | Distance inMies —

1212 WOODFIELD TRAGE LITHOMIA 30050 0.a1



Front Elevation of Subject Property




Side Elevation of Subject Property

':'dgﬂi --361; T
SR i e
Sl ,'..’gégl'.’?.{.wr: i
TR O S R T
: R : |

il

T ﬁ

i

m




Side Elevation of Subject Property




Rear Elevation of Subject Property




STANDARDS OF REVIEW

Adequacy of the size of the site for the use contemplated and whether or not adequate land area is
available for the proposed use including provision of all required yards, open space, off-street parking,
and all other applicable requirements of the zoning district in which the use is proposed to be located.

Compatibility of the proposed use with adjacent properties and land uses and with other properties and
land uses in the district.

Adequacy of public services, public facilities, and utilities to serve the proposed use.

Adequacy of the public street on which the use is proposed to be located and whether or not there is
sufficient traffic-carrying capacity for the use proposed so as not to unduly increase traffic and create
congestion in the area.

Whether existing land uses located along access routes to the site will be adversely affected by the
character of the vehicles or the volume of traffic generated by the proposed use.

Adequacy of ingress and egress to the subject property and to all proposed buildings, structures, and uses
thereon, with particular reference to pedestrian and automotive safety and convenience, traffic flow and
control, and access in the event of fire or other emergency.



STANDARDS OF REVIEW

Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of noise,
smoke, odor, dust, or vibration generated by the proposed use.

Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of the hours
of operation of the proposed use.

Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of the
manner of operation of the proposed use.

Whether the proposed use is otherwise consistent with the requirements of the zoning district
classification in which the use is proposed to be located.

Whether the proposed use is consistent with the policies of the comprehensive plan.

Whether the proposed use provides for all required buffer zones and transitional buffer zones where
required by the regulations of the zoning district in which the use is proposed to be located.



STANDARDS OF REVIEW

Whether there is adequate provision of refuse and service areas.
Whether the length of time for which the special land use permit is granted should be limited in duration.

Whether the size, scale and massing of proposed buildings are appropriate in relation to the size of the
subject property and in relation to the size, scale and massing of adjacent and nearby lots and buildings.

Whether the proposed use will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological
resources

Whether the proposed use satisfies the requirements contained within the supplemental regulations for
such special land use permit.

Whether the proposed use will create a negative shadow impact on any adjoining lot or building as a
result of the proposed building height.

Whether the proposed use would be consistent with the needs of the neighborhood or the community as a
whole, be compatible with the neighborhood, and would not be in conflict with the overall objective of the
comprehensive plan.



Staff Analysis

The proposed SLUP is consistent in use with the surrounding uses. Staff
believes the proposed use is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby properties. The proposed use would be in keeping with
the policies and intent of the Comprehensive Plan; therefore, the Department
of Community Development recommends APPROVAL of SLUP-19-003



Staff Recommendation

Base on the findings and conclusions, it appears the applicant does meet all the criteria for approval.
Therefore, staff recommends APPROVAL of SLUP-19-003 with the following conditions;

1. Limit the use of personal care home only to three (3) persons.

2. Access shall be limited to the existing curb cut off Hill Creek Cove Drive.

3. All refuse containers shall be screened from public view except during pick up.

4. No identification sign for personal care home shall be posted on the property.

5. Owner/Operator must live on the property according to the supplemental regulations cited in the

Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance Sec. 4.2.31 and 4.2.41.

6. The applicants shall secure the necessary certification by the State of Georgia and the necessary
business license, building permits and certification of occupancy for three people from the city of

Stonecrest.

7. The Special Land Use Permit shall be issued to Lisa Foster and Belinda Brunson (operator) for the

operation of a personal care home and shall not be transferable.

Community, Commerce and Culture

14



Planning Commission Recommendation

At the September 4t Planning Commission hearing the commission recommends
APPROVAL of SLUP-19-003 with the following conditions;

1. Limit the use of personal care home only to three (3) persons.

2. Access shall be limited to the existing curb cut off Hill Creek Cove Drive.

3.  All refuse containers shall be screened from public view except during pick up.
4.  No identification sign for personal care home shall be posted on the property.

5. Owner/Operator must live on the property according to the supplemental

regulations cited in the Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance Sec. 4.2.31 and 4.2.41.

6.  The applicants shall secure the necessary certification by the State of Georgia and
the necessary business license, building permits and certification of occupancy for

three people from the city of Stonecrest.

7.  The Special Land Use Permit shall be issued to Lisa Foster and Belinda Brunson

(operator) for the operation of a personal care home and shall not be transferable.

Community, Commerce and Culture

14



THE CITY OF ™

ETINEEHEEg

& EORGI A

September 4%, 2019

Planning Commission
Public Hearing




THE CITY OF

STONECAEST

GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Final Plat of Parks of Stonecrest - Pod D Phase One
() ORDINANCE ( ) POLICY ( ) STATUS REPORT
( ) DISCUSSION ONLY ( ) RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

Date Submitted: 10/11/19 Work Section: Council Meeting: 10/14/2019

SUBMITTED BY: Christopher Wheeler, Planning and Zoning Directo@.

PURPOSE: The applicant (D.R. Horton) requesting final plat approval for Pod D Phase
One subdivision.

HISTORY: This application was heard at the October 14" work session
OPTIONS: Approve; Deny; or Defer

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommended approval of final plat application.

ATTACHMENTS:
#1 Plat



SHEET INDEX

COVER
FINAL PLAT
FINAL PLAT TABLES

GENERAL NOTES

1. STREAM BUFFERS ARE TO REMAIN IN A NATURAL AND UNDISTURBED CONDITION.
2. STRUCTURES ARE NOT ALLOWED IN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

SHEET 1
SHEET 2
SHEET 3

3. ACCORDING TO THE F.LRM. OF DEKALB COUNTY, PANEL NUMBER 13089C0187J, DATED MAY 16, 2013, A

PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY 1S LOCATED IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

4. CITY OF STONECREST AND DEKALB COUNTY PERSONNEL AND/OR AGENTS SHALL HAVE FREE AND TOTAL

ACCESS TO AND ACROSS ALL EASEMENTS.

ATA - —74 -B807! |
= LITHONIA, GEORGIA 30038

1. GROSS LAND AREA FOR POD ‘D' IS 40.35 ACRES.

2. PHASE ONE LAND AREA IS 17.69 ACRES.

3. PROPERTY IS IDENTIFIED AS DEKALB COUNTY TAX PARCELS ID:
* 16 181 01 003

PA:

4. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED R-60 (RESIDENTIAL SMALL LOT — 60) DISTRICT PER REZONING CASE §

RZ-19-002 BY THE CITY OF STONECREST (APRIL 22,2019) IN ACCORDANCE WTH THE ZONING
ORDINANCE OF STONECREST, GEORGIA.

=60 (RESIDENTIAL SMALL LOT - 60) DISTRICT
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 6,000 SF / 3,500 SF COTTAGE
MINIMUM UNIT SIZE, HEATED LIVING AREA: 1,200 SF / 800 - 1,200 SF IF COTTAGE
MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE: 60 FEET
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE: 35%
MINIMUM OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: 20%
MINIMUM SETBACKS
* FRONT: 20 FEET
¢ SDE: 7.5 FEET
* REAR: 30 FEET
= MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 35 FEET

5. TOTAL LOTS PROPOSED THIS PHASE: 58 LOTS

TURNER HILL ROAD @ @

NMNAL T LA

FOR

THE PARKS OF STONECREST - POD
PHASE ONE

STONECREST (LITHONIA), GEORGIA 30038
[ LDP AP# 962074; COMBO AP# 3029226: FINAL PLAT AP# 3038482 |

TAX PARCEL: 16-181-01-003

SUITE

TEL:

OWNER /DEVELOPER:
STONECREST CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC
3840 WINDERMERE PARKWAY

CUMMING, GA 30041
CONTACT:

EMAIL:

BLAT APPROVAL

CIRCUIT.

402

DEKALE COUNTY
IS DEPARTMENT

Dt
Approved B

15t Rew

APPROVED
- .*C[

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
FOR THE CITY OF STONECREST, GA AND HAS BEEN APPROVED AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY
CODES AS MEETING ALL CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO RECORDING IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THIS

MAYOR, CITY OF STOMECREST

GEE HARVEY
678-895-6877

DATE

geeharvey@icloud.com

Wm

DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

MAP SCALE

1" = 500"

v ﬁ“’“
R, DAy Of

THE PARKS OF STONECREST
VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

GRADING AND DRAINAGE NOTES

1. FLOODPLAIN IS SHOWN ON THIS PROPERTY FROM PER FIRM PANEL 13089C0187., MAP REWISED MAY 16, 2013

2. WETLANDS ARE SHOWN ON THIS PROPERTY PER "STE RECONNAISSANCE FOR WETLANDS, STREAMS, AND STREAM BUFFERS
PREPARED DECEMBER 13, 2017 FOR MS. JORDAN HUNT, DR HWI'W. INC. AND PREPARED BY NELSON ENVIRONMENTAL,
INC. THERE ARE NO KNOWN WETLANDS BEING DISTURBED ON THIS SI

& ;ﬁsg;ul'gm UNDISTURBED BUFFER AND A 75-FOOT INPERVIOUS SETBAD( SHALL BE MAINTAINED ADJACENT TO ALL

ELOOD HAZARD

THE SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS (SFHA) SHOWN HEREIN WERE DETERMINED BY THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
WHOSE STAMP AND SIGNATURE ARE AFFIXED HERETO. THE CITY OF STONECREST DOES NOT, BY APPROVING THIS
PLAT, WARRANT THEIR ACCURACY, AND DOES NOT IMPLY THAT LAND QUTSIDE THE AREAS OF FLOOD HAZARD
SHOWW WILL BE FREE FROM FLOODING OR FLOOD DAMAGE. FURTHER, THE CITY OF STONECREST DOES NOT BY
APPROVING THIS PLAT NOR ACCEPTING THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS THEREIN, ASSUMES MAINTENANCE OF THE
FLOOD CARRYING CAPACITY OF THE FLOOD AREAS OR WATERCOURSES. MAINTENANCE SHALL REMAIN THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND UPON WHICH THEY EXIST. THE OWNER OF A LOT OR PARCEL
THAT CONTAINS A FLOOD HAZARD AREA IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT A SITE PLAN TO THE CITY OF STONECREST
PRICR TO THE INIMATION OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS T0 THE LOT OR PARCEL. THE SITE PLAN SHALL INCLUDE THE
LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF THE S F HA WITHIN THE LOT OR PARCEL AND THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THE SITE PLAN BY THE CITY OF STONECREST IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE
ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT.

DRAINAGE

THE OWNER OF RECORD ON BEHALF OF HIMSELF (JTSELF) AND ALL SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST SPECIFICALLY
RELEASES THE CITY OF STONECREST FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR FLOODING OR
EROSION FROM STORM DRAINS OR FROM FLOODING FROM HIGH WATER OF NATURAL CREEKS, RIVER, OR DRAINAGE
FEATURES. A DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FOR THE
EMERGENCY PROTECTION OF THE FREE FLOW OF SURFACE WATERS ALONG ALL WATERCOURSES A S ESTABLISHED
BY CITY REGULATIONS. THE CITY MAY CONDUCT EMERGENCY MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS WITHIN THIS EASEMENT
WHERE EMERGENCY CONDITIONS EXIST. EMERGENCY MAINTENANCE SHALL BE THE REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER
DEBRIS, EXCAVATION, FILLING AND THE LIKE, NECESSARY TO REMEDY A CONDITION, WHICH IN THE JUDGMENT OF
STAFF AND DIRECTOR, IS POTENTIALLY INJURIOUS TO LIFE, PROPERTY, OR THE PUBLIC ROAD OR UTILITY SYSTEM.
SUCH EMERGENCY MAINTENANCE CONDUCTED FOR THE COMMON GOOD SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS
CONSTITUTING A CONTINUING MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION ON THE PART OF THE CITY OF STONECREST NOR
ABROGATION OF THE CITY OF STONECREST RIGHT TO SEEK REMBURSEMENT FOR EXPENSES FROM THE OWNER(S)
OF THE PROPERTY(IES) OR THE LANDS THAT GENERATED THE CONDITIONS.

NOTE: STREAM BUFFERS ARE TO REMAIN IN A NATURAL AND UNDISTURBED CONDITION.

NOTE: STRUCTURES, OTHER THAN APPROVED STORM STRUCTURES, ARE NOT ALLOWED IN DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS.

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

16TH LAND DISTRICT
LAND LOT(S) 181

DEKALB COUNTY, GA

CITY OF STONECREST

SANITARY SEWER NOTES

1. ALL WORK TO BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH DeKALB COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WATERSHED MANAGEMENT
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

2. MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 10 FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY
SEWER FACILITES.

3. DEKALB COUNTY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE SOLELY FOR THE B-INCH SANITARY SEWER, THE 6-INCH SEWER
SERVICE LATERAL PIPE UP TO THE CLEAN-OUT.

4. FOR HOMES LOCATED BELOW THE STREET, A SEWER RELIEF VALVE IS REQUIRED ON CLEAN-OUT QUTSIDE
EACH BUILDING AND BELOW THE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION. A BACKFLOW CHECK VALVE IS REQUIRED
BETWEEN CLEAN-QUT AND THE STRUCTURE.

A ISTRI] Tl

DEKALB COUNTY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE SOLELY FOR THE B~INCH WATER MAIN.

LL WORK TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH DeKKALB COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WATERSHED MANAGEMENT

STANIJARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS,

MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 10 FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER AND SANITARY

SEWER FACILITIES.

HYDRANTS ARE 7O BE INSTALLED SO THAT THE LARGE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION FACES THE STREET.

THAT SAME CONNECTION 1S TO BE NO LESS THAN 18" OR MORE THAN 36" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

HYDRANTS LOCATED IN PARKING AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY BARRIERS THAT WILL PREVENT PHYSICAL

DAMAGE BY VEHICLES.

5. HYORANTS AND MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND UNDER PRESSURE BEFORE ANY COMBUSTIBLE
CONSTRUCTION 1S STARTED.

6. VALVES AND FITTINGS MAY NOT BE DRAWN TO SCALE. VALVES ARE NOT TO BE INSTALLED UNDERNEATH
ROAD PAVING,

7. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT. AND A MAXIMUM OF 15 FT. FROM THE BACK OF THE CURB
OR ROAD EDGE WITH THE LARGE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION FACING THE NEAREST FIRE DEPARTMENT
ACCESS POINT AND SET A MINIMUM OF 18" AND A MAXIMUM OF 36" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE TO THE
CENTER OF THE LARGE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION.

8. DURING CONSTRUCTION AND FOR PERMANENT ACCESS, ROADWAYS CONSTRUCTED OF AN ALL WEATHER
SURFACE CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING 75,000 POUNDS GROSS WEIGHT SHALL BE PROVIDED PER INTERNATIONAL
FIRE CODE, CHAPTER 5, SECTION 503.2.3, 2012 EDITION.

9. THE OWNER/DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING LONG SIDE AND SHORT SDE WATER SERWICE LINES

EXTENDED PAST OR QUTSIDE THE SIDEWALK.

wope

-

DATE

U[PARTH[NI’ OF WATERSHED MANAGEMENT

M/ 1—‘/ I&d

I CERTFY THAT THE mopm HAS COMPLIED WITH THE POTABLE WATER REQUIREMENTS AND THE

2019

SURVEYOR'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

IN MY OPINION, THIS PLAT, DRAWN BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERWISION, WAS MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY, AND
IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE LAND PLATIED AND HAS BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE
MINIMUM STANDARDS AND REGLAREMEN]

AT __8/13/2019

40MAS W. WOODSMALL, R.LS. NO. 2767

EINAL SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
115 HEREDY CERTRED, WAT TS PLAT 1 TRUE A0 CORRCCT AS TO ME PROPERTY LNES M) ALL MPROVELENTS
0N D WAS P SURVEY OF TH

. TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE
CORRECTLY SHOWN, THE FIELD DATA UPOH WHICH THIS PLAT IS Blm HAS A WPHOSWCI'MFWTU& m
FEET AND AN ANGULAR ERROR OF Q4" PER ANGLE POINT, AND WAS ADWSTED USING THE COMPASS RULE. THIS PLAT
5ED|ULUMEUFMO.MMDISFWNDWEmAEImW[Fw‘NMFﬂT ANDCMTAMSA
OF 1769 ACRES. USED TO OBTAIN THE LINEAR AND ANGULAR MEASUREMENTS HEREIN WAS OBTAINED
IW A 5-SECOND I'RIMM S-ﬁ ﬁCGO'nC TOTAL STATION INSTRUMENT,

THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET
FORTH IN CHAPTER 180~7 OF THE RULES OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND
LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN THE GEORGIA PLAT ACT 0.C.GA. 15-§-67. AUTHORITY O.C.G.A. SECS. 15-6-67,
43-15-4, 43-15-6, ﬂ-l!r-l!. 43-15-22

AS REQUIRED BY SUBSECTION (D) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR
AND APPROVED ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL JURISDICTIONS FOR RECORDING AS EVIDENCED BY #PFWWAL CERTIACATES,
SIGNATURES, STAMPS, OR STATEMENTS HEREON. SUCH APPROVALS OR AFFIRMATIONS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE
APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY ANY PURCHASER OR USER OF MSMI’ASI‘ONMDUIC‘ANVFMW.
WWSDE LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLES THE MINIMUM TE(
'STANDARDS FOR muﬁmanssrfmmnwmmmnwnmswuEuimﬂmm
OF REGISTRATION FCR mmu ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67.

SURVEY NOTES

1. BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN IS BASED ON "ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY FOR D.R. HORTON, INC.,
THE PARKS OF STONECREST - POD 'D' PREPARED BY BLUE LANDWORKS, LLC AND DATED 1/5/2018.
2 IPS (IRON PIN SET) IS %" RE-BAR; NS (NAIL SET) IS MAGNAIL.

REFERENCES

1. ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY FOR REQ FUNDING SOLUTIONS I, LLC, CALLOWAY TITLE AND ESCROW,
LLC AND FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, PREPARED BY CHASTAIN & ASSOCIATES, P.C..
AND DATED MAY 21, 2013;

2. FINAL PLAT FOR THE PARKS OF STONECREST (FKA STONECREST PARK) POD B UNIT ONE. PREPARED BY
DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS GROUP, INC., AND LAST REWISED MAY 20, 2008 (RECORDED IN DEED BOOK
204, PAGE 71);

3. FINAL PLAT FOR THE PARKS OF STONECREST (FKA STONECREST PARK) POD B UNIT FOUR, PREPARED
BY DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS GROUP, INC., AND LAST REVISED JANUARY 2, 2008 (RECORDED IN DEED
BOOK 199, PAGE 30);

4. FINAL PLAT FOR THE PARKS OF STOMECREST POD C UNIT FOUR, PREPARED BY DEVELOPMENT
CONSULTANTS GROUP, INC., AND LAST REVISED JUNE 4, 2007 (RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 199, PAGE
26); AND

5. ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY FOR STONECREST ATLANTA, LLC, CFN (1-20), INC., RBC CENTURA BANK
AND CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, PREPARED BY DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS GROUP, INC., AND
DATED JANUARY 15, 2005.

GBS STATEMENT

THE INITIAL CONTROL POINTS FOR THIS SURVEY WERE LOCATED UTIUZING GPS. THE EQUIPMENT USED WAS A CHAMPION TKO
GNSS RECEIVER WITH CARLSOM SURVCE DATA COLLECTION SOFTWARE. ALL COORDINATES ARE BASED ON NADB3(2011) AND
GEOIDIZB. NETWORK RTK CORRECTIONS WERE RECEIVED WIA A CELLULAR MODEM. THE TYPE OF SURVEY WAS NETWORK RTK
UNUZING THE TRIMBLE VRS REAL TIME NETWORK OPERATED BY EGPS SOLUTIONS, INC. THE RELATIVE POSITIONAL ACCURACY,
AS CALCULATED ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL GEOGRAPHIC DATA COMMITTEE PART 3: NATIONAL STANDARD FOR SPATIAL
DATA ACCURACY, IS .04 FT. HORIZONTAL AND .07 FT. VERTICAL AT THE 95% CONFIDENCE LEVEL.

FURI'IE!MDIL THE,

-Q T, THE OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND WHOSE NAWE

s SRR HEHETD ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY, AND FOR
VALUE RECEVED THE SUFFICIENCY OF WHICH 1S HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, DO HEREBY CONVEY ALL STREETS
INDICATED AS PUBLIC STREETS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY, AND FURTHER DEDICATE 10 THE USE OF THE PUBLIC
FOREVER ALL ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES HEREON SHOWN FOR
THE PURPOSES AND CONSDERATIONS HEREN EXPRESSED. IN CONSDERATION OF THE APPROVAL OF THIS
DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND OTHER VALUABLE CONSDERATIONS, THE OWNER FURTHER RELEASES AND HOLDS
HARMLESS CITY OF STONECREST FROM ANY AND ALL CLAMS, DAMAGES OR DEVANDS ARISNG ON ACCOUNT OF
THE DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND MANTENANCE OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON; ON ACCOUNT OF THE
ROADS, FILLS, EMBANKMENTS, DITCHES, CROSS-DRANS, CULVERTS, WATER MAINS, SEWER LINES, AND BRIDGES
WTHN THE PROPOSED RICHTS-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS SHOWN: AND ON ACCOUNT OF BACKWATER, THE
COLLECTION AND DISCHARGE OF SURFACE WATER, OR THE CHANGNG OF COURSES OF STREAMS. AND FURTHER
THE OWNER WARRANTS THAT HE OWNS FEE SMPLE TLE TO THE PROPERTY SHOMN HEREON AND AGREES
THAT GITY OF STONECREST SHALL NOT BE LIBLE TO HIN/HER, HISHER HERS, SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS FOR
ANY CLAMS OR DAMAGES RESULTNG FROM THE CONSTRUCTION OR WANTENANCE OF CROSS-DRAN
EXTENSIONS, DRIVES, STRUCTURES, STREETS, CULVERTS, CURBS OR SIDEWALKS, THE CHANGING OF COURSES
OF STREAMS AND RIVERS, FLOODING FROM NATURAL CREEKS AND RIVERS, SURFACE WATERS AND ANY OTHER
WATTER WHATSOEVER, | FURTHER WARRANT THAT | HAVE THE RGHT TO SELL AND CONVEY THE LAND
ACCORDING T0 THIS PLAT AND DO HEREBY BIND MYSELF AND OWNERS SUBSEQUENT IN TITLE TO DEFEND BY
VIRTUE OF THESE PRESENT.
THE OWNER OF RECORD OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED THERETO IN
PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM
AN ACTUAL SURVEY, AND DEDICATES TO CITY OF STONECREST, AS NOTED BELOW, THE COMPLETE OWNERSHIP
AND USE OF ALL MPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED OR T0 BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAT,
AND DEDICATES T0 THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER THE FOLLOWING:

PUBUC STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY 357 ACRES
DRAINAGE EASEMENT 034 ACRES
PUBLIC ACCESS/PEDESTRIAN EASEMENTS N/A ACRES
PUBLIC WATER/SEWER EASEMENTS TO DEKALB COUNTY 034 ACRES

IN WINESS WHEREOF, 1| HAVE HEREUNTO SET WY HAND THS Lotk DAY OF :Ss;fiv‘\_&f’_ 019
eoge Q'\\m\ ?‘rlmz(s‘ Lhe

NOTARY PUBLIC.
\‘\“\uum,,’

MHE

M@Z\’/
“)-

ISSUE NO.

DATE

DESCRIPTION

g,

1

7/03/2013

SUBMIT FOR REVIEW

aw

17:-.’ Enpen o

enrnrnst”

2

8/13/2019

ADDRESS REVIEW AGENCY COMMENTS

\‘

BLUE L ANDWORKS LLC

5019 West Broad Street

Suite M230
Sugar Hill, Georgia 30518

Tel: (678) 804-8586
info@bluelandworks.com

www.bluelondworks.com
PROJECT§ 2017.055

[ ~—

—t
+\Users\GrontCrows\Blus Londworks LLC\Projecis ~ Documents\2017-055 ~ The Porks ol Stonecrest ~ Pod D\IOOD ~ AulofAD\AD ~ Final Piol\2017.085 ~ Findl Plol | -.deg, FP1 8/14/2019 1:37 PY by Gronl Crowe




TELEFHONE: (678) 804-8586
INFOBBLUELANDYORKS. COM
Wi BLUELANDWORKS, COM

3802 100 AQ A £67) GI0Z/¥1/R Tdd "Bap= | 10w PULS = GEOLIOZNIO B4 ~ OV\QYIOIY ~ DODIN POd ~ IROONIS |0 SRy Wy ~ G50-CIDZ\Mwewnoq ~ $380.\JT) spospuoy engl\searg|uo\taeny
ON/LYIV 203V

FELT] 2|05 | ¥D AINNDD EVX30 1S3EI3NOIS 40 ALD
™ ™ = 5 LI
st 0oL 05 o (S By 190S0 NV st 3INO 38VHL

08 = ,1:37v0s Q. dod
- LSIHOINOLS =0 SHUVd FHL

1Vd TN

PROJECTF 2017.055

SHEET20F 3

L

[

F0a"W-95.63

g—rr

TOTAL LOTS PROPOSED THIS PHASE: 58 LOTS

T3
B e

IPF 5" REBAR
REBAR
3

e

\hll;‘.. -
10,145 SF

SaT4E’ ATW

_ sy MLICyos— — —)
—elhIhos”

S021712°E_155.26"

A

= g£q8
i ! ﬁmmw
L= 1 ﬂ-_.Nm

e

08 23177 PAGE 85

= R

|
= 1]
BlSH
|
|

NBBI0TEW
|2_5.£5'

67.07
PF 5" PEBAR

| o
S99 MZ0Z020s= —

—_——

IIIIIIIII Sz merenios — — —
ao2h Bhios T

om0 | 8500
—— G|

N

-EXISTING FH (TYP)

LISTIEL WSKERI0S
. —— .

|
|
1
|
SEOCL Mshohios — — =

—_—
—— .

\ger |

L

i
hm 0CSL Fnomul"_nm. =

29561 ASrerins” — =

-_

597W

NBg1

DEKALB COUNTY
HONEY CREEK LIFT STATION
TAX PARCEL 16 180 02 001

B05.47"

302.05'

HEH T
evosiinson
£g
. Poedl g
£ m wm g
-7 H mw wvnu b
ditwr, G 2 MM AT
B fatmatipnetyten fiog fred ,m,mw
T e

H mmm

£
S % b
ﬂ _ _ _ . g E g
p & s 2
: _ - _ u.l»_m LIBH MSYERI0S — —
Fo———d || gl s om—omo
TS va s 1 _ .H.r 1 m i =
_ o . ] t ik
: =1 7|2 P@: _ﬂﬁ
g | i EIE: Bl I\
5 F £ =l L] <o T
2 i B R ikl Sl ==
S A I A .
| [ Temvemo 7t | -
——f - s il
_ _||II_ mw L
[ gl _ 9
m. W g

R/W

.mzwwnamummmw%mmmmmnw%-pgmmmrmnmmmmm
u -
B, m

sl e

e

v K s
\\\\ \F W IAHA TV AQYHS
&7 I

t—

5, m :
$3es By, .Efes FRN 3
| Gt

mnnnnmmamwmuaaammmuumm_vmannmmmmm:nmm




STREET ADDRESS
LOT CHART

R/W Curve Table R/W Curve Table R/W Curve Table R/W Curve Toble R/W Line Table
Curve § | Arc Length | Radius | Chord Beoring | Chord Distonce || Curve # | Arc Length | Radius | Chord Bearing | Chord Distance | | Curve # | Arc Length | Rodius | Chord Bearing | Chord Distance | | Curve g | Arc nglh[Radiuslt‘.hcrd Beoring | Chord Distonce | | Line # [Length Direction
o 7506 | 309.95 | N742118°E 74.98 c18 10693 | 307.50 | S2330'14™W 106.60 c40 6501 | 497250 | S061547°E 65.01 060 NOT USED L | 176 | Na# 03 16°E
2 7642 | 309.95 | NG020°25°E 76.23 c19 2493 | 30750 | s3z002s"w 24,93 can 2906 | 497250 | so5434E 2916 cal 6231 | 47250 | N7Z3ISTW 62.27 L2 | Not usen
3 360 | 309.95 | N52'56'56°E 360 c20 505 | B87.50 | N3438'25°E 5.05 ca2 520 | 13250 | S0425'38°E 520 62 7267 | 47250 | naoas'oI"W 72.60 L3 | 30.75 | N58' 53' 54"W
c4 2855 | 2000 | NBE28'55W 26.19 c2 6501 | BB7.50 | N3Z2243E 65.00 43 1432 | 18750 | NOF21'S5"W 1431 c63 65.32 | 47250 | NBSDG'03"W 65.27 L4 | 493 | sor 57 51
5 3388 | 26250 | N4432'46"W 3884 c2 3144 | 887.50 | N29MS'S4E 344 oH 2028 [ 502750 | S0540'05°E 20.28 64 4043 | 458.88 | saazguatw 40.42 15 | 399 | NOT" 57 s1"W
cs 7615 | 262.50 | N5706'00"W 75.89 c23 6314 | 887.50 | N26M243°E 6313 o5 6530 | 5027.50 | S0609'20°€ 65.30 65 NOT USED 16 | BO6 |85 08" 44°E
o7 6760 | 26250 | N724719"W 67,41 c24 NOT USED 46 6501 | 5027.50 | S06%53'54E 65.01 C66 56.08 | 262.28 | NOI1I'S0E 55.97 L7 | 16.00 | SBs* 08' 44°E
c8 6518 | 262.50 | NB7'16'45"W 65.01 €25 NOT USED c47 61.02 | 5027.50 | 507'36'59°E 61.01 c67 66.76 | 262.28 | N14'36'52°F 66.58 L8 | 2827 | 543 08’ 09°E
¢ 67.04 | 262.50 | S7817'29"W 66.86 c26 NOT USED c48 8283 | 20750 | NO32818°E 82.28 c68 7050 | 262.28 | N29'36'23°E 70.29 L9 | 2857 | N13' 18" 49°W
c10 6460 | 262.50 | S6355'IIW 64.44 c27 NOT USED c49 1614 | 20750 | N30'S6'33°E 114,63 L10 | 2650 | N70" 00 O1°E
cil NOT USED 28 NOT USED 50 8661 | 20750 | N58SE06E 85.98 L1 | 28.28 | s52' 57 5I°E
2 NOT USED 2 3679 J 832.50 | N3TI2ISE 36.79 cst 97.93 | 20750 | NB424'47'E 97.02 L12 | 27.53 | 538 33 4'W
c13 5675 | 17752 | N5819'30"W 56.50 €30 NOT USED 52 8380 | 207.50 | S$70729'50°E 8323 L3 | 27.21 | s25° 54 07
14 6483 | 172.52 | N77SE'3EW 64.47 3l NOT USED €53 7723 | 20750 | S48'5'55°E 76.79 L4 | 28.30 | s46° 51 SA'W
c5 | NoT useD e | 3082 | 52750 | sworiee 3092 csé | 2505 | 2086 | sozigseE 2352 U5 | 2885 | Nog' 52' 03"W
c16 02| 30750 | so4vs01W 31.26 €33 6381 | 52750 | $7520000"€ 6377 cs5 NOT USED
7 6563 | 39750 | sirod'osanw 65.56 c34 6151 | 52750 | se20823E 61.48 56 70.72 |122,50 [ N7133'42°W 69.74
35 6266 | 536.20 | SBESE'SIE 6262 57 NOT USED
PIPE CHART (DESIGN DATA)
36 5227 | 536.20 | NB4S2'43E 52.25 58 234 | 45250 | soxomiw 2133 UPSTREAM PIPEID DESIGN SIZE MATERIAL LENGTH SLOPE INVIN TNV OUT
c37 NOT USED €59 98.21 452.50 | S10'44'58"W 98.02 STRUCTURE STORM (in) f (%)
n bwce A2l 25YR 36 RCP 25 0.51 79191 79151
c8 50.10 4972.50 | SO740'31E 50.10 DWCB A2 YR 30 RCP W 49 79933 79923
39 65.02 | 497250 | SO7'00'44’E 65,02 DWCB  A43 25YR 30 RCP 28 593 80L13 80089
SWCB  AS4 25YR 24 RCP 33 355 80258 80258
- T - SWCB  AGS 25YR 24 RCP 32 221 8971 BT
Gundory Kurye. Tob Houndary Line Table SWCE A6 25VR 24 RCP 10 109 81098 81091
Curve f | Arc Lenglh | Radius | Chord Bearing | Chord Distance || Line # | Length Direction DWCB A%7 25YR 24 RCP 138 067 81190 811.90
BCl | 15518 | 300.95 | Ne6'57'32 153.56 B | 5500 Y s b A s M Bz
. 195 | Ne6'57'32E . ' N44' 03" 17E :
CENTERLINE CURVE TABLE SWCB A9 25YR 18 RCP 187 150 81520 81510
BC2 2855 | 20.00 | S86728'55°E 26.19 BL2 | 2743 | s58 53 54 DI Al110 25YR 15 RCP 3 ;2 815.96
= sy o CURVE § | ARC LENGTH | RADIUS | CHORD BEARING | CHORD | TANGENT | DELTA | PC STA |PT STA SWCB  ASIAS 25YR 15 RCP 28 a2 804.04
BC3 8.4 20,00 | NO40944™W 2613 BL3 | 2062 | N7319' 57 - e e ey e s SWCB  AGLIAG YR 15 RGP 28 108 Hieo
gce | 7185 | 31000 | noozzae 7169 : NETNS.OF N : 00 | 09355'35" | 1426.85 | 5+69.41 SWCB  AZ1A7 YR 15 RCP 74 377 BIST0 8IS0
8cs NOT USED 2 507.76 72000 | S6O'2031°E | 497.30 | 264.95 | 04024'23" | 6+24.27 |114+32.03 SWCB  A7.271 25YR 15 RCP 3 35 817.07
- e SWCB Bl-A4 25-YR 30 RCP 17 097 802.10 802.03
8e6 2019 83250 | nawszore 2019 #3 24459 | 42500 | NIB19'00E | 24123 | 12578 | 0325825 | 2+438.44 | 4483.03 OWCR  B21 YR 24 RP 1% 0% s s@as
BC7 NOT USED i 38048 | B60.00 | N220745°E | 377.38 | 19341 | 025720'55" | 6+53.88 |10+34.31 DWCB  B32 25YR 24 RCP 28 057 8334 BB
SWCB 843 25YR 18 RCP 147 313 80812 80785
# 119.89 150.00 | SE512'07°E | 116.73 | 63.35 | 04547'47" | 1420.29 |2+40.18 SWCB BS54 YR 18 RCP 224 693 SBT2  E23.66
# 26805 | 50000 | S8Y3622E | 26485 | 137.33 | 0302’57 | 246020 |5+28.34 WGBS B AR MR W R AueL  Hmel
SWCB B7-6 25-YR 15 RCP 195 385 835.13
4 63023 | 23500 | N6BSV'SSE | 457.64 | 1004.23 | 153°39°30" | 142315 [7+53.38 DI B11B1 25YR 15 RCP 31 557 806.64
; 8 E21 25YR 42 RCP 70 055 79465  79L6S
8 2104 .00 °45'30" 210,44 | 105,24 4 .26 |10+48.
# 045 | 5000 NOE'45'30"W 524 | 002:24'42" | 8+38.26 | 10+48.71 B Ho aen @ BB B 148 e
# 331.73 160.00 NSI'50'35°E | 275.42 | 270.50 | 118'47'28" | 11+44.34 | 14+76.07 Swes E54 25YR O30 RCP 8 108 80074 796.32
0 = e R il o SWCB  E65 25YR 18 RCP 281 543 BI598 81598
.49 25.01 S6249'47°E | 99.41 9.82 | 0075146 | 15+77.75| 16+77.24 SWB EM6 25YR 15 R 193 501 G563 81563
SWCB  EB7 I5YR 15 RCP 191 253 3050 83047
SWCB E98 25YR 15 RCP 178 6.30 841.73
SwWcB E41-E4 25YR 18 RCP 28 293 798.40 798.40
SWCB E6LEE 25YR 15  RCP 2% 12 816.88
SWCB EBLE8 25YR 15 RCP 28 3.2 83141
DWCB FIE2 25YR 3 RCP 8 0.8 79363 79337
SWCB  F21 25YR 30 RCP 132 146 79556 79565
SWCB  F32 25YR 30 RCP 15 097 7967 79677
DWCB  F43 25YR 30 RCP 87 115 79798 79778
SWCB  F54 25YR 24 RCP 178 285 803.27 G307
SWCB P65 25YR 18 RCP 194 656 81598 BIS98
SWCB  F76 25YR 15 RCP 183 593 8684  B2684
swca F87 25YR 15 RCP 101 6.53 833.42
DWCB  FL1FL 25YR 18 RCP 28 607 79533
SWCB  FILF3 25YR 15 RCP 17 120 799.65
DWCB  FALF4 25YR 24  RCP 28 150 79840  798.40
D FA241 25VR 18 RCP 154 187 80128
SWCB  FS1FS 25YR 15 RCP 48 819 807.38
SWCB  FZ1F7 25YR 15 RCP 9 380 827.95
DI GLES 25YR 24 RCP 145 0S8 79780  797.87
ol G21 25YR 18 HDPE 44 1132 BIS78 80279
ol G32 25YR 18 HDPE 127 589 8134 81324
ol G43 25YR 18 HOPE 230 480 8430 82430
ol G54 25YR 18 HDPE 219 302 83083 83093
Dl G65 25YR 15 HDPE 148 285 835.30
Dl G5.1-G5 25-YR 15 HDPE 22 7.51 833.08
EXJB 732 25YR 30 EX.CMP 111 177 B4005 3235
1B 721 25YR 30 HDPE 81 100  830.33 83028

STREET ADDRESS .
Lot NUMBER NAME
19 3456 BROOK ROSE LANE
20 3458 BROOK ROSE LANE J
21 3474 BROOK ROSE LANE
22 3480 BROOK ROSE LANE
23 3486 BROOK ROSE LANE BLl IE
24 3496 BROOK ROSE LANE
% 3502 | BROOK ROSE LANE LANDWORKS
26 3508 BROOK ROSE LANE COMSULTNG ENGIEERS & SURVEYORS
27 3514 BROOK ROSE LANE e : el
27 7616 SHADY MAPLE WAY 5019 WEST BROAD STREET
28 7619 SHADY MAPLE WAY - M‘Eu'&:‘;* i
29 7613 SHADY MAPLE WAY TELEPHONE: (878) BO4-3588
30 7607 SHADY MAPLE WAY INFORBLUELANDWORKS. COM
31 7601 SHADY MAPLE WAY WWH.BLUELANDWORKS.COM
32 7595 SHADY MAPLE WAY
33 7589 SHADY MAPLE WAY
3 7583 SHADY MAPLE WAY
35 7577 SHADY MAPLE WAY 2
36 7571 SHADY MAPLE WAY 'é H
a7 7565 SHADY MAPLE WAY So §
38 3611 MAPLE HILL ROAD 3 g
39 3605 MAPLE HILL ROAD ggg -
40 3599 MAPLE HILL ROAD QNE g
4 3593 MAPLE HILL ROAD 35 s
2 3587 MAPLE HILL ROAD BGE 3
4 3575 MAPLE HILL ROAD
] 3610 DOGWOOD PASS
a5 3618 DOGWOOD PASS
46 3586 MAPLE HILL ROAD
47 3596 MAPLE HILL ROAD
48 3604 MAPLE HILL ROAD
49 3614 MAPLE HILL ROAD
50 3624 MAPLE HILL ROAD
51 3630 MAPLE HILLROAD
52 3636 MAPLE HILL ROAD
53 3642 MAPLE HILL ROAD
54 3648 MAPLE HILL ROAD
55 3652 MAPLE HILL ROAD
56 3658 MAPLE HILL ROAD
91 7530 BROOK ROSE WAY
91 3635 MAPLE HILL ROAD
92 3641 MAPLE HILL ROAD
9 3647 MAPLE HILL ROAD
94 3653 MAPLE HILL ROAD
95 3659 MAPLE HILL ROAD
103 7552 BROOK ROSE WAY
104 7546 BROOK ROSE WAY
105 7540 BROOK ROSE WAY
106 7534 BROOK ROSE WAY I
107 3501 BROOK ROSE LANE
107 7555 BROOK ROSE WAY I
108 7549 BROOK ROSE WAY
109 7543 BROOK ROSE WAY
110 7537 BROOK ROSE WAY
110 7531 BROOK ROSE WAY
111 3627 MAPLE HILLROAD .
112 3621 MAPLE HILL ROAD
113 3615 MAPLE HILL ROAD
113 7570 SHADY MAPLE WAY
114 7582 SHADY MAPLE WAY
115 7588 SHADY MAPLE WAY
116 7594 SHADY MAPLE WAY
117 7602 SHADY MAPLE WAY
117 3511 BROOK ROSE LANE
OPENSP#4 | 3479 BROOK ROSE LANE
OPENSP#S | 3462 BROOK ROSE LANE
OPENSP#6 | 3592 DOGWOOD PASS
OPENSPHE | 3578 MAPLE HILL ROAD =
OPENSP#7 | 7625 SHADY MAPLE WAY :

CHECKED: SAM

LAND LOT(S) 181
DEKALB

THE PARKS OF STONECREST -
POD D’

PARCEL(S) 16 181 01 003
Y OF STONECREST
0RAWN:CC/MAT/XO

16TH LAND DISTRICT

FINAL PLAT
PHASE ONE

PROJECTF 2017.055
OLIEET A A A

‘$\GrontCrowe\Bue Londworks LLC\Projects ~ Documents\2017-055 = The Parks of Slonecrest ~ Pod D\IDD0 - AuloCAD\AD ~ Final Plol\2017.055 ~ Finel ol 1 ~.dwg, FP3 8/14/2019 157 Pl by Gronl Crowe



THE CITY OF

CTONECREST

GEORGIA

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Capital Asset Policy
() ORDINANCE () POLICY () STATUS REPORT

() DISCUSSION ONLY (x) RESOLUTION () OTHER

Council Meeting: 10/14/2019

SUBMITTED BY: Interim City Manager Julian Jackson

PURPOSE: Policy needs to be adopted according to 2018 Auditor’s
Recommendation

HISTORY:

FACTS AND ISSUES:

OPTIONS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt the Capital Asset Policy at the next
Council Meeting



Capital Asset Policy

PURPOSE

The City of Stonecrest has established guidelines and procedures to
appropriately account for and classify eligible capital asset property in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)

A capital asset must meet all the following requirements:

1. The asset is tangible or intangible and ready for its intended use.
2. The asset is used in the operation of the City's activities.

3. The asset has a useful life greater than one fiscal year.

4. The asset is of significantvalue.

Capital assets may be acquired through donation, purchase, capital lease or
self-constructed. Capital assets purchased, including capital outlay costs, are
recorded as expenditures in the fund financial statements at the time of
purchase. On the City-wide financial statements, all purchased capital assets are
valued at cost where historical records are available and at estimated historical
cost based on appraisals or deflated current replacement cost where no
historical records exist. Costs for self-constructed assets may include legal and
title fees, closing costs, fees, land costs, demolition costs, relocation costs,
architect and accounting fees, and insurance premiums and interest costs during
construction. Donated capital assets are recorded at fair market value on the
date donated.

The City's assets are classified into four major classes of assets as defined by
GAAP. They are land, buildings and improvements, equipment, and intangible
assets. The following capitalization thresholds and estimated useful life for
depreciation will be used for the different classes of the City's capital assets
reported in the City-wide statements:



General Useful

—_Policy —Life
Land All N/A
Buildings and Improvements All 20 to 50 Years
Equipment $5,000 5to 10 Years
Intangible Assets $1,000,000 10 Years

LAND

Land acquired by purchase is recorded at cost to include amount paid for the
land and all incidental costs. Incidental costs may include, but not be limited to,
land preparation cost, land excavation, and grading.

Land acquired by gift or bequest is recorded at the fair market value at the date of
the acquisition if appraisal is available. If no appraisal is available, the fair value
used will be the amount the person or entity paid before it was gifted to the City.

Land acquired with buildings erected thereon, total cost is allocated between the
two in reasonable proportion atthe date of acquisition. Land is not a depreciable
asset but is capitalized regardless of cost.

BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS

Buildings will be recorded at either their acquisition cost or construction cost. If
purchased, the capitalized cost should include the purchase price and other
incidental expenses at the time of acquisition.

If a building is constructed, the capitalized cost should include all construction
costs and capitalized upon completion of the project when it is deemed ready for
its intended use or when certificate of occupancy is received. All major
component units such as HVAC, kitchen equipment, plumbing system, sprinkler
systems, etc. are included in the cost of the building when the building is
originally constructed.

Costs to furnish the building such as furniture and equipment will not be included
in the building's capitalized cost.

Building or site improvements are defined as the extension to a pre-existing
building. This also includes any major renovations or alterations with an existing



building. Site improvements may include items such as site work, sewer systems,
parking lots, outdoor lighting, covered walkways, tennis courts, running tracks,
grandstands, athletic fields, etc. The costs of the addition will be recorded at their
construction cost. Building or site improvements will be capitalized separately
and depreciated over their useful life. Site improvements are designed as
depreciable or non-depreciable. The non-depreciable improvements (such as
drainage improvements and wetlands mitigation) are treated like land and
capitalized but not depreciated.

Component units such as HVAC, kitchen equipment, plumbing system, sprinkler
systems, et c. that were originally included in the construction cost of the building
will not be removed from the property report since it is not a separately valued
component. The new component unit will be depreciated over the estimated
useful life of the applicable class of property.

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

This includes all construction project expenses and allocations for building and
site improvement construction not completed or ready for intended use by the
end of the fiscal year. Construction in Progress is not depreciable. Completed
projects will be moved to the applicable fixed asset class when complete.

EQUIPMENT

Equipment costing $5,000 or more per item and having an estimated life of more
than one year will be capitalized. -Expenditures for items such asfurniture and
computer equipment purchased in groups costing more than $5,000 and having
an estimated life of more than one year may be capitalized by type as a group.
Equipment will be depreciated over its estimated useful life.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Per Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) Statement 51, an
intangible asset possesses all of the following: (1) Lack of physical substance, (2)
nonfinancial nature, and (3) initial useful life extending beyond a single reporting
period. Internally developed computer software is the most common type of
intangible asset the City may have.

In order to be classified as internally developed software the software must be
created or produced by the government or an entity contracted by the



government or commercially available software that is purchased or licensed
and is modified using more than minimal effort.

Only the costs of the internally developed computer software associated with the
application development stage are capitalized. These costs include design,
coding, installation to hardware, data conversion, and testing. All other costs
associated with internally developed software are expensed in the year they are
incur red. The capitalization threshold for this type of software is

$1,000,000. Depreciation of this type of asset will begin when the software
system is put into service. Until thesystemis put into service, the City willshow
the costin constructionin progress.

LEASED ASSETS

Operating leases will be capitalized if one or more of the following criteria are
met and chance of cancelation is low:

* Ownership is transferred by the end of the lease term.
* The lease contains a bargain purchase option.

* Thelease term is greater than or equal to 75 percent of the asset's service
life.

* The present value of the minimum lease payment is greater than or equal
to ninety percent (90%) of the fair market value of the asset at the
inception of the lease.

DONATED ASSETS

Assets that have been donated to the City are valued at their estimated fair
value at the time of donation. If the donated asset island or a building, the
estimated fair value should be the amount listed on an appraisal. If no appraisal
is available, the fair value used should be the amount the person or entity paid
for the property before it was donated. The value of all other donated assets
should be provided by the donor.

SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS

The sale of a capital asset must beto the highest, responsible bidder and must be



conducted by sealed bid or by auction. The sale must be approved and publicized in
accordance with State law.

DISPOSAL OF ASSETS

Disposal of assets are deleted at depreciated recorded cost. The cost of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of assets or materially
extend the useful lives of the assets is not capitalized. Depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method. Depreciation is calculated based on the month
the asset is placed into service or substantially completed. Depreciation expense
isused to allocate the actual or estimated historical cost of all capital assets over
estimated useful lives. The asset record, including disposal information, will
remain on the master file for three (3) fiscal years, after which time it is purged
from the system in accordance with GAAP.

A disposal action is appropriate when certain conditions occur resulting in an
asset no longer beingin the possession of the City. Assets no longer in use which
remain in the possession of the department are considered surplus property and
not a disposal.

Capital assets may be disposed of in any one of six (6) ways:
1. Sale or trade-in;
2. Abandonment/retirement;
3. Lost or stolen;
4. Transfer;
5. Cannibalization (taking parts for other uses); and,

6. Casualty loss



Only when the asset is no longer in possession of the City, due to one of the
reasons above, is disposal action appropriate.

Assets are "abandoned" or "retired" when there isnolonger any use for themin
the Department, they are of no use to any other City department, or they
cannot be repaired, transferred, cannibalized, sold or traded in.

Stolen items must be reported to the DeKalb County Police Department and a
report filed. A copy of this report must accompany the disposal record.

Casualty losses must be documented within 24 hours of loss and reported to the
City Manager immediately.

Departmental management is responsible for reviewing disposal reports,
evaluating causes and trends leadingto disposals, and effectively managing and
controlling disposals in which they are responsible.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

GASB Statement 42 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for
a capital asset that has experienced a significant unexpected decline in its service
utility. The City shall evaluate annually prominent events or changes in
circumstances affecting assets to determine whether an impairment of a capital
asset has occurred. In order to meet the impairment, test a decline in service
utility must be both:

» Significant
» Unexpected

INVENTORY OF CAPITAL ASSETS

An inventory of capital assets will be conducted under the supervision of the city
manager annually and reported in the CAFR.



	City Council Agenda 10142019.pdf
	Coversheet Minutes 09232019
	COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA ITEM

	City Council Minutes 09232019
	Coversheet Minutes 10032019
	COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA ITEM

	Special Called Meeting Minutes 10032019
	20191014_Council Meeting SLUP-19-003
	Final Plat Parks of Stonecrest
	Capital Asset Policy
	COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA ITEM
	CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
	EQUIPMENT
	INTANGIBLE ASSETS
	LEASED ASSETS
	DONATED ASSETS
	SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
	DISPOSAL OF ASSETS
	IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
	INVENTORY OF CAPITAL ASSETS



